

IOWA STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY AND ENTOMOLOGY

January 28, 1936

Mr. Philip A. DuMont
Burns, Oregon

Dear Phil:

Inclosed you will find a feather which was included in some debris from a fox den sent in by one of the wardens from Crawford County, Iowa. The date given was April 30, 1934.

Judging from the color, I think that this represents a hybrid of Colaptes cafer and auratus. I don't think that the color is quite red enough to be a pure cafer. I thought you might be interested in this. You needn't return the specimen.

Sincerely yours,

Paul L. Errington

PLE*BB

Paul L. Errington
Res. Asst. Professor

